
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
January 28, 2025 
 
 
To: City Council 
 
From: Sonya Hope, Municipal Legal Counsel 
 
RE:  Revisions to Bylaw B-30/2025 
 
 
Pursuant to section 63 of the Municipal Government Act, Council may, by bylaw, revise any 
of its bylaws by making changes without materially affecting the bylaw in principle or 
substance. These may include:  
 

 Changing the title, headings, numbering, or arrangement of a bylaw. 
 Making changes to correct clerical errors, clarify the meaning, or improve the wording 

of a bylaw, without changing its main principles or substance. 
 
Before first reading of a revision bylaw, the City Manager must certify in writing that the 
proposed revisions have been prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Municipal 
Government Act. 
 
I, as delegate of the City Manager, certify that the revisions proposed to the following bylaw, 
by Bylaw B-06/2025, were prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Municipal 
Government Act as follows: 
 
Bylaw Revisions 
B-30/2024  Correct numbering conflicts 

 Remove duplication of a section 
 Clarify the meaning of sections  

 
 
 
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
Sonya Hope, Municipal Legal Counsel 


